From: Bennett, Kristin <Kristin.Bennett@tetratech.com>
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 11:08 AM

To: Mark Jackson <Malackson@cityofpensacola.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] EAB goals Kristin

THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL EMAIL ACCOUNT
EAB Goals and Objectives 2023
1. Clarify the intent of the tree planting trust fund. Clarify how the funds in the trust fund are to
be used. Clarify who can request use of the funds. Clarify when requests should come to the
EAB for consideration. Develop a more robust grant process. Develop a plan to identify
where and when trees should be planted (strengthen current language — fund to be used to
replace trees in area where tree has been removed). Clarify process for requests for use of
the tree fund (requests to go to EAB prior to going to City Council for consideration)
2. Have prepared by the July 2023 EAB meeting recommendations on provisions of the tree
ordinance that should be addressed by the appropriate City staff.
a. Recommendations will be “big picture” issues, not a line by line re-write.
3. Resume educational/information presentations
East Pensacola Heights neighborhood association — update on grant award.
Gulf Power
PPBEP
Bream fisherman (water quality testing)
City projects affecting water quality and storm water management
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Kristin Bennett

Contracts Manager
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